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60556, October 18, 2005) and 
subsequently revised its schedule (70 
FR 75482, December 20, 2005). The 
Commission hereby gives notice that it 
is further revising the schedule for its 
final determinations in the subject five- 
year reviews. 

The Commission’s schedule is revised 
as follows: The posthearing briefs are 
due May 15, 2006; the closing of the 
record and final release of information 
is July 24, 2006; and final comments on 
this information are due on or before 
July 27, 2006. 

For further information concerning 
these review investigations see the 
Commission’s notices cited above and 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through 
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, 
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207). 

Authority: These five-year reviews are 
being conducted under authority of title VII 
of the Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is 
published pursuant to section 207.21 of the 
Commission’s rules. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 5, 2006. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E6–7152 Filed 5–10–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–567] 

Certain Foam Footwear; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
March 31, 2006, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Crocs, Inc. of 
Niwot, Colorado. On April 27, 2006, the 
Commission granted complainant’s 
request for a postponement of the 
Commission’s determination whether to 
institute an investigation in order for 
complainant to file an amended 
complaint. The amended complaint was 
filed on April 27, 2006. The amended 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 in the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain foam footwear by 
reason of infringement of (1) claims 1 
and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 6,993,858, (2) 
U.S. Design Patent No. D517,789, (3) 

and the Crocs Trade Dress. The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent general exclusion order and 
permanent cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David H. Hollander, Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2746. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2005). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
May 4, 2006, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine: 

(a) Whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain foam footwear by reason of 
infringement of claims 1 or 2 of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,993,858, or U.S. Design 
Patent No. D517,789, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; or 

(b) Whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the 

importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain foam footwear by reason of 
infringement of Crocs’ trade dress, the 
threat or effect of which is to destroy or 
substantially injure an industry in the 
United States. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is— 
Crocs, Inc., 6273 Monarch Park Place, 

Niwot, Colorado 80503. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Australia Unlimited, Inc., 2638 E. 

Marginal Way S., Seattle, WA 98134. 
Cheng’s Enterprises Inc., 68 Broad 

Street, Carlstadt, NJ 07072. 
Collective Licensing International, LLC, 

800 Englewood Parkway, Englewood, 
CO 80110. 

D. Myers & Sons, Inc., 2020 Sherwood 
Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21218. 

Double Diamond Distribution Ltd., 
3715A Thatcher Avenue, Saskatoon, 
SK., Canada S7R 1B8. 

Effervescent Inc., 24 Scott Road, 
Fitchburg, MA 01420. 

Gen-X Sports, Inc., 18601 Wilmington 
Avenue, Carson, CA 90796. 

Holey Soles Holding Ltd., 1628 West 
75th Avenue, Vancouver, Canada V6P 
6G2. 

Inter-Pacific Trading Corp., 2257 Colby 
Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90064. 

Pali Hawaii, 501 Sumner St., Suite 613, 
Honolulu, HI 96817. 

Shaka Shoes, 77–6360 Halawai Place, 
Kailua-Kona, HI 96740. 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
David H. Hollander, Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 
20436. 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Charles E. Bullock is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
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1 The Commission has found the response 
submitted by Eramet Marietta Inc. to be 
individually adequate. Comments from other 
interested parties will not be accepted (see 19 CFR 
207.62(d)(2)). 

time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondents, to find the facts to be 
as alleged in the complaint and this 
notice and to enter an initial 
determination and a final determination 
containing such findings, and may 
result in the issuance of a limited 
exclusion order or cease and desist 
order or both directed against the 
respondent. 

Issued: May 8, 2006. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 06–4413 Filed 5–10–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 
[Investigation Nos. 731–TA–671–673 
(Second Review)] 

Silicomanganese From Brazil, China, 
and Ukraine 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Scheduling of expedited five- 
year reviews concerning the 
antidumping duty orders on 
silicomanganese from Brazil, China, and 
Ukraine. 

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice of the scheduling of expedited 
reviews pursuant to section 751(c)(3) of 
the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 
1675(c)(3)) (the Act) to determine 
whether revocation of the antidumping 
duty orders on silicomanganese from 
Brazil, China, and Ukraine would be 
likely to lead to continuation or 
recurrence of material injury within a 
reasonably foreseeable time. For further 
information concerning the conduct of 
these reviews and rules of general 
application, consult the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure, part 
201, subparts A through E (19 CFR part 
201), and part 207, subparts A, D, E, and 
F (19 CFR part 207). 
DATES: Effective Date: April 10, 2006. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Mary Messer (202–205–3193), Office of 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 

Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
these reviews may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 
Background.—On April 10, 2006, the 
Commission determined that the 
domestic interested party group 
response to its notice of institution (71 
FR 135, January 3, 2006) of the subject 
five-year reviews was adequate and that 
the respondent interested party group 
response was inadequate. The 
Commission did not find any other 
circumstances that would warrant 
conducting full reviews. Accordingly, 
the Commission determined that it 
would conduct expedited reviews 
pursuant to section 751(c)(3) of the Act. 

Staff report.—A staff report 
containing information concerning the 
subject matter of the reviews will be 
placed in the nonpublic record on June 
1, 2006, and made available to persons 
on the Administrative Protective Order 
service list for these reviews. A public 
version will be issued thereafter, 
pursuant to section 207.62(d)(4) of the 
Commission’s rules. 

Written submissions.—As provided in 
section 207.62(d) of the Commission’s 
rules, interested parties that are parties 
to the reviews and that have provided 
individually adequate responses to the 
notice of institution,1 and any party 
other than an interested party to the 
reviews may file written comments with 
the Secretary on what determinations 
the Commission should reach in the 
reviews. Comments are due on or before 
June 28, 2006 and may not contain new 
factual information. Any person that is 
neither a party to the five-year reviews 
nor an interested party may submit a 
brief written statement (which shall not 
contain any new factual information) 
pertinent to the reviews by June 28, 
2006. However, should the Department 
of Commerce extend the time limit for 
its completion of the final results of its 
reviews, the deadline for comments 
(which may not contain new factual 

information) on Commerce’s final 
results is three business days after the 
issuance of Commerce’s results. If 
comments contain business proprietary 
information (BPI), they must conform 
with the requirements of sections 201.6, 
207.3, and 207.7 of the Commission’s 
rules. The Commission’s rules do not 
authorize filing of submissions with the 
Secretary by facsimile or electronic 
means, except to the extent permitted by 
section 201.8 of the Commission’s rules, 
as amended, 67 FR 68036 (November 8, 
2002). Even where electronic filing of a 
document is permitted, certain 
documents must also be filed in paper 
form, as specified in II(C) of the 
Commission’s Handbook on Electronic 
Filing Procedures, 67 FR 68168, 68173 
(November 8, 2002). 

In accordance with sections 201.16(c) 
and 207.3 of the rules, each document 
filed by a party to the reviews must be 
served on all other parties to the reviews 
(as identified by either the public or BPI 
service list), and a certificate of service 
must be timely filed. The Secretary will 
not accept a document for filing without 
a certificate of service. 

Determination.—The Commission has 
determined to exercise its authority to 
extend the review period by up to 90 
days pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 
1675(c)(5)(B). 

Authority: These reviews are being 
conducted under authority of title VII of the 
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published 
pursuant to section 207.62 of the 
Commission’s rules. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 5, 2006. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E6–7154 Filed 5–10–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–06–032] 

Government in the Sunshine Act 
Meeting Notice 

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United 
States International Trade Commission. 
TIME AND DATE: May 17, 2006 at 11 a.m. 
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 
STATUS: Open to the public. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

1. Agenda for future meetings: none. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Inv. No. 731–TA–461 (Second 

Review) (Gray Portland Cement and 
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